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Roads
____________________________________________________________
Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 30663479 | M:
roderick.j.melloy@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 11:28 AM
To: Boat Harbours <boatharbours@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Berths in Many boat harbour
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
I am a member of the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron and a berth holder in their marina.
 
Could you please advise if there is or is in discussion any consideration for concessions to 
berth holders during this difficult financial time.
 
Your reply would be much appreciated.
 
With thanks
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will ensure our Squadron is well placed to maintain resilience and strength.

Any Government or supplier relief your Squadron may receive is being and will be carefully assessed by
the General Committee.  
The benefits of such relief will be deployed to ensure we can deliver on our sporting and recreational
boating purposes and importantly
applied to the best outcome for all members and the financial security of the Club and most importantly
into the future."

END of QUOTE

This came out last night. as you can see, rather than simply passing it on, they are
exploring options to basically prop up the club with any consideration from the stimulus
package which is affectively marina occupants money.

This simply is not acceptable, possibly illegal, and needs to be addressed now before any
money is incorrectly spent.

We are clearly being impacted as marina berth owners by having to pay full rates, contrary
to the intention of the Queensland government stimulus package and therefore we receive
no benefit from this. 
By the wording of the Squadron news letter, it appears they have received benefits from
the package and are choosing to allocate it elsewhere within the Squadron for the benefit
of all members rather than just those who are paying these full marina costs. 

 
We have been members of the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron for some 40 years.

Thank you in anticipation of your addressing the above and we look forward to reply.

 
Best Regards
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Action Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG 

Brad Chandler 
Tony Philp 

Julie Mitchell Neil Scales 

Executive Director (Strategic 

Property Management) 

General Manager  

(Portfolio Investment and 

Programming) 

Deputy Director-General 

(Policy, Planning and 

Investment) 

Director-General 

Tel: 3066 3752 Tel:  3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel:  3066 7316 

Date:    Date:       Date: Date: 

EE10179 

 
 
Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
 
Subject: LYTTON EO - On behalf of Royal Qld Yacht 
Squadron about yoga studio not receiving rent relief due to 
COVID-19 
________________________________________________________ 
 

Document ID:   EE10179 
 
 
• The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the Manly 

Boat Harbour (harbour). 

• RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RQYS) are direct tenants of TMR 
under commercial leasing arrangements. 

• The RQYS facility sits over two parcels of land. One leased by TMR that sits within the 
harbour, as well as a substantial (5.93 hectare) parcel of land that RQYS owns in 
freehold that sits outside the harbour boundary (abuts their TMR leased area). 

• It is understood that RQYS had a lease agreement (lease) with a yoga studio for a 
shed on their freehold land. Since the lease was on the freehold land, RQYS is not 
subject to pass the COVID-19 rent relief issued by TMR, onto the yoga studio as the 
leased area sits outside of TMR’s control. 

• TMR understands that RQYS is working with their commercial tenants on their freehold 
land to establish assistance in line with any reduction in business income caused by 
COVID-19. RQYS have advised TMR that the yoga studio was permitted to leave 
without notice when they contacted RQYS to break their lease because they could not 
open and therefore could not pay rent. 
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TMR DLO

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:26 PM

To: TMR DLO

Cc: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour

Categories: Mark

EE in relation to alleged issue of rent relief not being passed on to commercial tenants please (highlighted) 

 

Thanks, 

Finn 

 

From: Joan Pease <Joan.Pease@parliament.qld.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 2:26 PM 

To: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: External - Lytton Electorate Office <lytton@parliament.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour 

 

Hi Finn 

 

This correspondence relates to our ongoing conversation regarding the passing on of the commercial rent relief to 

commercial operators of marinas.  This email relates to Royal Qld Yacht Squadron. 

 

I have also been approached by a commercial operator within the RQ Marina who advised me that they were not 

offered rent relief and as such had to close their business and break their lease. They were a Yoga Studio that ran 

Yoga classes at RQ which were stopped due to Covid19. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you regarding the application of the commercial rent relief and passing onto 

commercial tenants and non commercial tenants. 

 

Many thanks 

 

Joan  

 

 

 

Joan Pease MP 

Member for Lytton 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3915 1100  F 07 3915 1109 

100 Edith Street Wynnum 4178 

PO Box 719, Wynnum, QLD, 4178 

Facebook Twitter Website 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land & sea on which I walk, work and live. I pay my 

respects to Elders, past, present and future.  

 

From: Lytton Electorate Office <Lytton@parliament.qld.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:43 AM 
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To: Joan Pease <Joan.Pease@parliament.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour 

 

 

 

From:  

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 12:08 PM 

To: Lytton Electorate Office <Lytton@parliament.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour 

 

Dear Joan 

I have forwarded this on, I don’t seem to have the correct address for the TMR Minister. 

Could you please pass this on. 

 

Thank you 

Best Regards 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From:
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour 

Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:04:04 pm AEST 

To: boatharbours@tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

FYI 

Best Regards 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat 
Harbour 

Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:03:35 pm AEST 

To: leanne.z.cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Leanne I have had to send this off individually to the TMR Minister 

and to Joan Pease 

as otherwise would not send 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From:

Subject: COVD19 benefit to 
RQYS Marina Boat Harbour 

Date: 11 May 2020 at 11:59:58 
am AEST 

To: 
COVID191SPI@treasury.qld.gov
.au 

 

To: 

COVID191SPI@treasury.qld.gov.au 

 

 

To The Premier, Treasurer, TMR 

Minister Mark Bailey, Joan Pease 

and Leanne Cripps 

 

Further to my drawing attention to 

the above and my thanks for any 

response I have received. 

 

The COVID19 has affected everyone 

in the community. 

 

I understand the relief to the Head 

Lease was stated for the benefit of 

commercial operators to both 

Marina and hardstand. 

 

I believe this was ill thought as for 

RQYS there is minimal commercial 

vessels in the marina and no vessel 

can operate commercially from the 

marina. It seems there are literally a 

handful out of the 460 odd berths 

at RQYS that house boats in survey. 

 

Other yacht clubs that have 

received this very welcome relief 

have passed it on to the berth sub 

Leasees and renters both  

berth and hardstand. 
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To my knowledge RQYS has passed 

nothing on to either Sub Leasees, 

renters of marina berths nor 

hardstand renters. 

Perhaps there have been some 

private negotiations but any 

commercial operators I have 

spoken to have received nothing. 

There seems to be confidentiality 

on the behalf of RQYS should they 

choose to pass on any benefit to a 

chosen few. 

I understand the marina and 

hardstand fees have been increased 

rather than a reduction. 

A couple of commercial business 

operators on the Squadron Grounds 

we have spoken to received a 

negative response when  

requesting a benefit to be passed 

on. 

 

In talking to other marina berth 

owners they are unaware that the 

waiver has even been made. 

 

As a taxpayer which this eventually 

comes down to, We implore further 

investigation and clarification to the 

benefit 

given to RQYS.   

 

I thought we were ‘All in this 

together’  RQYS have stated that 

any relief received with be used to 

the benefit of the Squadron.  

Surely this was not the intention of 

the Premier’s instruction to the 

Treasurer and on going 

departments.  

 

RQYS General Manager and General 

Committee were not forthcoming 

they had received any benefit until 

we requested 

by repeated contact if they had 

indeed received any benefit. RQYS 

seems to be retaining this benefit 

to ‘prop up’ the club. 

 

Clarification is required in fact 

expectation to pass on is not good 

enough it should be mandatory to 

pass on and to all affected by 

COVID19 
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both Marina Leesees and renters. 

 

There should be mechanisms in 

place to ensure that RQYS passes 

on the subsidy to all those eligible 

at the minimum.  

They should be made to publicly 

announce the waiver has been 

granted and be made to pass on it. 

Furthermore the waiver should be 

extended to all berth owners. 

There seems to be some 

confidentiality should RQYS be 

passing it on to a chosen few.  We 

need transparency and we are not 

getting it. 

 

 

Berth owners are hurting financially 

as well, additionally boats were 

unable to be used for long periods. 

 

 

 

Sincerely 

 

 

 

P

E: @boathousebrokerage.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 
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Consider the environment before you print this email. 
 
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are 
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 
 
Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any 
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a 
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to 
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. 
 
It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any 
virus,defect or error. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 

and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 

Government. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Action Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG 

Brad Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales 

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

MC114419 

 
 
Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
 
Subject:  COVID-19 - marina rates 
________________________________________________________ 
 

Document ID:   MC114419 
 
• Further to the rejection comment raised by Mr David Greene from the Minister's office 

regarding the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR) interpretation of the 
rent relief package, TMR is following Queensland Treasury advice, provided to TMR on 
6 April 2020. 

• That advice states that any tenant that sub-leases some or all of a tenancy to another 
commercial business must commit to pass on the rent relief to the sub-tenant in order 
to qualify for relief themselves – refer Attachment 1. 

• While both Mr Tony Philp, General Manager (Portfolio, Investment and Programming) 
and Mr Brad Chandler, Executive Director (Strategic Property Management) are happy 
to meet with Mr Greene, once Mr Greene is provided with the opportunity to review the 
Queensland Treasury advice, it may clarify the situation and negate the need for a 
meeting. 

Page Number: 93 of 274

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



Dated 6 April 2020 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Directors-General 
 
On 24 March 2020, the Premier announced that rent relief would be provided to businesses which 
rent premises from the State Government.  
 
The following guidance is provided to assist your departments to give effect to this commitment: 
 
Rent relief principles  
 
• Relief is to be provided by way of a waiver initially for 6 months between 1 April 2020 and 30 

September 2020 
- it is not proposed to implement a hardship test. 
 

• Relief would be provided for commercial businesses that hold a lease on state government 
premises  
- relief would apply regardless of the size and nature (i.e. profit / not-for-profit) of the 

business 
- federal and local government entities are excluded. 

 
• Includes premises held by government departments  

- application of the rental relief commitment by statutory bodies and GOCs is subject to 
further consideration.  

 
• Each department will be provided with the flexibility about how best to operationalise the rent 

relief policy  
- focus should be on ensuring approach is not burdensome on businesses  
- it may be appropriate for tenant to see relief by way of an application  
- it may be that in some instances departments will be required to provide refunds backdated 

to 1 April 2020. 
 
• Relief applies to building and/or land leases where an ongoing rent is paid 

- this would include the likes of land over which grazing leases are granted, but would not 
apply to the likes of mining permits and licences.  

 
• Any tenant that sub-leases some or all of a tenancy to another commercial business must 

commit to pass on the rent relief to the sub-tenant in order to qualify for relief themselves. 
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If your officers have any questions in relation to this matter, they should contact their Policy & 
Partnership Director in the first instance.  
 
Regards, 

Under Treasurer 
Queensland Treasury  
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane 
Phone:
Mobile:
Email @treasury.qld.gov.au 
Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au 
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Our ref: MC114419 
 
 
 
 

Owner and Managing Director 
Boat House Brokerage 

@boathousebrokerage.com 
 
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your email of 30 April 2020 to the Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for 
Transport and Main Roads, about marina rates. The Minister has asked that I respond on his 
behalf. 
 
As you are aware, the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the 
Manly Boat Harbour. RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RQYS) are direct 
tenants of TMR under commercial leasing arrangements.  
 
On 24 March 2020, as a result of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) situation, the Queensland 
Government announced a $4 billion stimulus package which includes rent relief for commercial 
tenants who rent premises from the Queensland Government. This relief is in the form of six 
months’ rent free and is effective from 1 April 2020 (rent relief). Businesses are still required to 
pay outgoings in accordance with the lease terms. 
  
Commercial tenants who have commercial subtenants operating from a leased area are 
expected to pass rent relief onto them for the whole duration of the rent relief period. TMR has 
reserved its right to withdraw this offer should it be made aware that the rent relief has not been 
passed onto commercial subtenants. 
 
You have advised that your application for rent relief has been rejected by RQYS because you 
are not a commercial subtenant. This decision appears to be in line with the intent of the 
direction by the Queensland Government.  
 
While you may not be eligible for the rent relief provided by TMR, if you are experiencing 
difficulty meeting your sublease obligations due to COVID-19, landlords are being encouraged 
to enter into negotiations regarding rent during the COVID-19 period. It is recommended that 
you contact the club manager again with a view to seek deferment or assistance with your 
upcoming fees due to financial difficulty. It is reasonable that any request to your landlord for 
rent relief may need to be supported with evidence of a reduction in income due to the  
COVID-19 situation. 
 
  

Contact officer Brad Chandler 
 Executive Director 

(Strategic Property 
Management) 

Telephone 3066 3752 
Approved by Tony Philp 
 General Manager 

(Portfolio Investment 
and Programming)  

Date of approval 8 May 2020  
Endorsed by Julie Mitchell 

Deputy Director-
General (Policy, 
Planning and 
Investment) 

Date of endorsement 8 May 2020 
Endorsed by Neil Scales 
 Director-General 
Date of endorsement 11 May 2020 
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The federal government has also made available stimulus packages to help the community, and 
we also encourage you to seek further advice on whether you may be eligible for these 
payments or other assistance packages that may be offered. 
 
We do understand that these are difficult times for many people, but please be assured that we 
will do our best to support our community during these times. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DAVID GREENESENIOR POLICY ADVISOR 
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From: Jayne E Stuckey
To: Craig D Hough
Cc: Stephanie Threlfall; Cassandra C Adair
Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.
Date: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:54:00 AM
Attachments: FW Re Rental relief - MBTBC.msg

HI Craig
 
Yes, attached is the email we were sent that gave a bit of the detail on how they were applying their rent relief.
 
Kind regards
 
Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Property Management) | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads
____________________________________________________________
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074  | M: 
E: jayne.e.stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 
 

From: Craig D Hough 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:45 AM
To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Hi Jayne
 
Please see Brad’s query below, do we have any visibility how MBTBC is handling their berth holders?
 
Kind Regards,

Craig Hough
Director | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
____________________________________________________________
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30660950 | M:
craig.d.hough@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 
 

From: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:43 AM
To: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Thanks.
 
Do we have any evidence/visibility on how MBTBC applied the relief?
 
Kind regards
 
Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management 
Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
____________________________________________________________________
Floor 3 | Carseldine – GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 3752 | M:
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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FW: Re Rental relief - MBTBC

		From

		Cassandra C Adair

		To

		Craig D Hough; Jayne E Stuckey

		Cc

		Stephanie Threlfall

		Recipients

		Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au; Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au; Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au



Hi All 



 



Just an FYI as George Davies has sent the below email and addressed it to you all – George is extremely appreciative of the assistance.



 



Kind regards



 



Cassandra Adair
Senior Advisor (Property Management) 



Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________



Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034



GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 8713 



E: cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.gov.au



W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au



 



From: gdmanly@bigpond.com <gdmanly@bigpond.com> 
Sent: Sunday, 26 April 2020 12:07 PM
To: Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: 'Marina MBTBC Marina' <marina@mbtbcmarina.com.au>
Subject: Re Rental relief



 



Hello Cassandra, Craig, Jayne and others 



 



First I want to thank TMR and state treasury for the relief granted and to advise you of what we have put into place.



 



The relief granted has been or will be passed onto our berth owners, and our sub tenant the MBTBC club in total.



 



Where the berth owner rents out their berth to another member, and that member asks for rental relief, then that berth owner via the Marina Co office who handles the rental on their behalf will then use the value of that relief to give the relief to that renter. Before any rental relief is given, the person seeking it must be prepared to give all information necessary to prove it is needed, and sign a document stating the information given is correct. In the event that the rent assistance needed is more than that given to the berth owner, then the Marina Co will provide the rest from our financial reserves. The amount we will allocate from our reserves will be decided in the next couple of weeks, after I prepare a budget, however I would expect that to be between 50K and 75k. Our financial year is 1/5/20 to 30/4/21. Not all extra assistance will be given without a condition of repayment, as some business owners or renters who are only temporarily affected may be asked to pay the difference later so that amount can be put to helping others in need.



 



Where a berth owner private rents, the marina co office will provide the documentation necessary for that berth owner to use when assisting their renter. ( small number of berth owners )



 



Where a berth owner have difficulty meeting the other component of their Marina Co charge (excluding the lease portion relief given) for the Marina operating costs, that portion will be deferred and an arrangement entered into.



 



I know this was not requested, however I  felt it was important that we relayed to you how the relief was being handled. We are open to any questions or comments.



 



Regards



George Davie



Chairman



MBTBC Marina  Ltd







From: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:34 AM
To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Hi Brad
 
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
 
 

From: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:31 AM
To: Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Amanda S Hindley <Amanda.S.Hindley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Hi Steph
 
Please see the below response received by 
 
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
 
 

From: Boat Harbour Leasing 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10:59 AM
To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 

return email below FYI.
 
 
Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)
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
(07) 3066 1181
leanne.z.cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 
 
 
From: @boathousebrokerage.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10:29 AM

Page Number: 145 of 274

NR

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
r R

TI
 - 

DTM
R



To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Leanne.
 
Many thanks. 
 
I appreciate the link sent.
 
A quick read suggests RQYS is not being transparent. 
 
The issue is still that it refers to commercial tenants. 
 
How is this defined when many berths within RQYS are owned by individuals or businesses who are severely affected by
Covid but that RQYS do not consider a commercial tennant. 
 
I hope that Treasury and TMR can establish clear rules in relation to the subsidy that make it fair across the board. 
 
I.e. pass it on to all as MBTBC have done to avoid any conflicts. 
 
Kind regards
 

 
On Thu, 18 Jun. 2020, 10:16 am Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Dear
 
Thank you for your email about the COVID-19 subsidy package. I confirm the Department of Transport and Main Roads
(TMR) is continuing to investigate this matter as a matter of priority. TMR appreciates your patience as we work through
this process.
 
In relation to the discussion between yourself and RQYS, TMR understands some marinas are following the guidelines of
the National Cabinet Mandatory Code of Conduct, put in place to assist discussions between landlords and tenants
during COVID-19. These discussions are a matter for you and your landlord to resolve and TMR is unable to get involved.
For your information please find the link below to the National Cabinet Mandatory Code of Conduct.
 
https://www.pm.gov.au/sites/default/files/files/national-cabinet-mandatory-code-ofconduct-sme-commercial-leasing-
principles.pdf
 
Again we thank you for your patience while TMR continues obtaining all the required information.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 4:46 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Leanne. 
 
I hope all is well. 
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Is TMR any closer to providing more policy details regarding the subsidy package?
 
It has been several weeks now.
 
Certain information has been requested of me, in particular personal financial details rather than just statement from
an accountant for example. This is hardly an appropriate or acceptable request. 
 
I would assume TMR would issue directives regarding what information is required and how the subsidy is passed on. 
 
I.e. if affected the subsidy passed on at a commensurate rate for the entire 6 month period?
 
I hope to hear from you soon. 
 
Kind regards
 

 
On Thu, 4 Jun. 2020, 1:52 pm @boathousebrokerage.com> wrote:

Leanne,
 
Many thanks for your reply. Yes I do appreciate this is more complicated than just a simple directive to not invoice the
marinas.
 
There are alot of very stressed people as a result of the Covid pandemic and over all of this and some who are very
depressed seeing the subsidy passed on at one marina and then being held back at another.
 
There is a growing movement and I do look forward to an update.
 
Kind regards
 

 
On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:58 AM Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Dear 
 
Thank you for your email of 2 June 2020 to the Boat Harbour Leasing team about the COVID-19 subsidy package.
Further to your previous email of 18 May 2020, and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR)
subsequent response of 21 May 2020, TMR is still investigating the matter.
 
As you can appreciate, this is a complicated matter and we are operating under a whole of Government policy
which, therefore, requires consultations with various different Government agencies.
 
Thank you for your patience while TMR continues obtaining all the required information.
 
Kind regards,
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:31 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Leanne,
 
I hope all is well. Disappointing not to hear of any progress?
 
Are we closer to an update?
 
Kind regards
 

 
On Thu, 21 May 2020, 3:49 pm Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon 
 
Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as
possible.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:01 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Covid-19 subsidy package.
 
Dear Leanne,
 
Could you please advise the criteria to be eligible to receive a rent waiver from a Marina. 
 
In particular I am referring to RQYS. Rqys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent
waiver. 
 
I would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be
public knowledge.
 
Rqys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?
 
Should they be made to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance?
 
How much would an eligible business be entitled to. I.e. how much is the seabed lease for each berth?
 
Kind regards
 

 
 
***********************************************************************
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
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is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and 
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain 
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by 
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
***********************************************************************

 
--

 
Marine Brokers - Power, Sail. Insurance. Finance. 

Corporate Sailing. Vessel Management

m 

www.boathousebrokerage.com
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Diane Mahon

From: TMR DLO

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 2:41 PM

To: MCS Executive Services

Subject: JG_2/6: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-19 - Marina rates

Good afternoon, 

 

Please add the below email as an additional incoming to MC114419, which is currently being updated.  

 

Thanks, 
 
 
Abbie Ramos 
A/Departmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services 
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Floor 35, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 2644, Brisbane Qld 4001 
(07) 3066 7884 Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.qld.gov.au | TMR_DLO@tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

From: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 10:18 AM 

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: INCOMING CORRO: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-19 - Marina rates 

 

 

 

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:14 AM 

To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-19 - Marina rates 

 

Dear Mark.  

 

It has been disappointing not to hear back.  

 

Regarding the rent waiver to Marinas I feel this has been ill thought out and I hope this is being addressed. I can't 

imagine it would be good press for the labour government (I am a staunch labour voter however I am currently 

frustrated by this policy) 

 

If it helps here are some suggestions.  

 

Investigate how many commercial enterprises would benefit from the subsidy per marina.  

 

Also consider rent waiver for non commercial owners due to the economic impact of Covid-19 on the broad 

community as well as considering the health directive that resulted in restrictions on boating. 

 

Offer a rent waiver to the marina to be passed on the those tennants.  

 

Ensure Marinas publicly advertise that they have been given the rent waiver and recognise the QLD government for 

this.  

 

Ensure the waiver has been passed on at the commensurate rate that was intended to all berth holders and tenants  
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I am particular referring to Rqys in Manly. Rqys is a private club.  They are charging full member subscriptions and 

full half yearly fees. They are not advertising the waiver and asking for full financials from berth owners.  

 

This despite the fact that they would not be down on income and in fact financially benefiting from a package that 

was intended to relieve stress further down the chain.  

 

I look forward to hearing from your office soon.  

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

On Thu, 30 Apr. 2020, 12:10 pm @boathousebrokerage.com> wrote: 

Dear Mark, 

 

You may hear from Joan Pease regarding the Queensland Governments Covid Subsidy package and how this is 

being applied in Manly Harbour. has been conversing with her. 

 

I am a member of RQYS and a berth owner. 

 

RQYS is a non commercial marina. No vessels can be operated out of the marina however vessels in survey can be 

stored in the marina. This would make up a very small number of the 400odd berths. There are also liveaboards 

within RQYS and berths owned by companies as well as individuals. Many berth owners are private 'mum and dad' 

boat owners.  

 

As I understand Qld Treasury has instructed TMR to grant waivers and rebates to all marinas including RQYS. 

 

I understand that the intention was for commercial vessels in say Cairns marina that could not operate to be given 

a reprieve on rents. This would be done by granting the marina a reprieve and them passing it on. 

 

In the situation of RQYS they are requesting the full half yearly fees from berth owners. Therefore they have not 

had a financial downturn and being a private marina are possibly not eligible for the subsidy. 

 

I have contacted the general manager and he has advised that I am not eligible for a rebate as I am not a 

commercial tenant. 

 

If that is the case RQYS intends to collect our rates and not have to pass them on. They have also stated that the 

general committee will get together and decide how these excess funds are distributed. 

 

I don't think this should even be open to debate. This is a stimulus package and if RQYS is given a waiver for 

example this should be passed on in equal measurement to each tenant. 

 

Otherwise they are profiteering from the subsidy package rather than providing rent relief to their tenants. 

 

There is no transparency from RQYS as to if and what has been given to them. They are not advising that rebates 

may be available. Furthermore when asked they have advised some tenents on the land that they need to prove 

they are 30% down.  

 

This is when RQYS is not even down on profit as they are collecting all the rents while advising they have cut costs.. 

Have lost minimal if any tenents and continue to operate a working hardstand and trade sheds. 

 

Any rebate granted to the marina should be for the marina berth holders only. Any land tax rebates associated with 

the hardstand and trade sheds should be for those entities. Anythis associated with the clubhouse should be for all 

members. 
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What we have is no transparency on how much has been granted and therefore how much is passed on and who is 

eligible. Can this be investigated and clarified? 

 

The rates are due at the end of this month. my concern is that these rates may be collected and then spent and 

later it may be found that they should have been passed on. of course they will have been misappropriated by then 

causing an even bigger drama. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

 

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
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Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by: DDG Endorsed by: DG 

   Neil Scales 
   Director-General 
    
Tel:  Tel:  Tel:  Tel: 3066 7316 
Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020 

[MBN number] Page 1 of 3 

Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Decision Brief  
MC114419 
 
To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads 

 

SUBJECT: 
COVID-19 Commercial Rent Relief 

Urgent  
 

 
Summary 
• On 24 March 2020, as a result of COVID-19, the Queensland Government 

announced a $4 billion stimulus package which includes rent relief for commercial 
tenants who rent premises from the Queensland Government. This relief is in the 
form of six months’ rent free (rent relief). 

• On 6 April 2020, Queensland Treasury (QT) provided TMR with rental relief guidance 
to assist with the implementation of the rent relief to commercial tenants. A financial 
hardship test was not included as a condition of the relief (Attachment 1). 

• Commercial tenants who have commercial subtenants operating from their leased 
area are expected to pass the rent relief onto them for the whole duration of the rent 
relief period. TMR reserved its right to withdraw the rent relief should it be made 
aware that the rent relief has not been passed onto the commercial subtenants. 

• TMR has received a complaint regarding a Marina operator receiving the rent relief 
from TMR, however they have continued to charge non-commercial subtenants 
berthing fees. 

Recommendations 
• That you  

− approve option 5 as outlined in Attachment 2;  

− approve TMR to commence discussions with Royal Queensland Yacht 
Squadron regarding option 5; and 

− note the interim response to (Attachment 3), a formal response 
will be provided following the discussions with Royal Queensland Yacht 
Squadron. 

Financial Implications 
• Total annual revenue of the TMR boat harbour portfolio is approximately $7.5 

million (inc GST) across 134 tenants. 

• Approximately $3.3 million (inc GST) will be provided in rent relief to TMR’s boat 
harbour portfolio across 88 tenants. 
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• While many TMR commercial tenants have non-commercial customers, with 
varying levels of financial impact caused by COVID-19, marinas are likely to be the 
only TMR commercial tenants who do not have commercial subtenants they have 
to pass the rent relief onto. TMR has 14 marina tenants and the total amount of 
relief offered to those tenants is approximately $1.95 million (inc GST) (for their dry 
and wet rent). It is likely those marina tenants only have non-commercial 
subtenants such as recreational boat owners who rent a berth in the wet leased 
area and may have commercial subtenants on their dry leased area. The total relief 
offered to marinas for their wet rent is $840,301 (inc GST). 

Background 
• Refer to Attachment 4 for detailed background information. 
Key Issues 
• Refer to Attachment 5 for detailed key issues. 
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

Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2019 (HR Act) 
• The HR Act was considered when making the recommendations outlined in this 

brief, and there are no impacts to human rights.  
Consultation with Stakeholders 
• Consultation with the Boating Industry Association (BIA) and the Marina Industries 

Association (MIA) should occur should option 5 not be approved and alterations to 
the rent relief and rent relief period is considered. Both BIA and MIA were 
instrumental in lobbying Government for rental relief for boat harbour tenants. 

Employment  
• Nil. 

Election Commitments 
• This matter does not relate to an election commitment. 
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Government Priorities 
• Nil. 
Summary of Actions 
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

 
Minister’s comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved / Not Approved          
 
 
 
 

Minister’s signature……….…………………… 
 
 

Date ………/………../……..... 
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MC114419_ATTACHMENT TWO 
Options 

 
 Option Pros Cons 

1 Do nothing  
 

• Meets the expectation set 
with 88 commercial tenants 
in the portfolio and aligns 
with QT's rental relief 
guidance issued on 6 April 
2020. 

• Positive reputational impact 
and ensures no relationship 
impact with Tenants. 
  

• Non-commercial sub-tenants will 
not receive any rental relief. 

• Some or all of 14 marina tenants 
may be viewed as profiteering.   

• It will not satisfy the complaint 
received from RQYS Berth Holder. 

2 Introduce an amended 
condition to extend the 
‘subtenant’ condition to 
include non-commercial 
subtenants as well.  
 

• Positive reputational impact 
for non-commercial-sub-
tenants. 

• Satisfies the complaint 
received from RQYS Berth 
Holder. 
 

• Reputational and relationship 
impact with 88 tenants and 
potentially, industry bodies such as 
BIA and MIA. 

• Possible legal implications. 

• Misalignment with the direction 
set by QT's rental relief guidance 
of 6 April 2020.  

• Financial impact on commercial 
tenants that have factored in the 
rent relief and consequently made 
business decisions due to the rent 
relief. 

3 Introduce a hardship 
test for the final three 
months of the rent relief 
period. Tenants will 
need to prove hardship 
(30% loss of revenue) 
before they qualify for 
the final three months 
of the rent relief period. 
 

• Rent relief is customised 
and provided to Tenants only 
under financial stress. 

• May satisfy the complaint 
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

• Practical ability for a Tenant to 
prove hardship prior to the end of 
the rent relief period. 

• TMR's ability to assess the direct 
impact without the engagement 
and cost of an external financial 
advisor. 
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4 Introduce a new 
condition to state that 
the level of rent relief 
offered by TMR is 
reduced by the amount 
of non-commercial 
revenue they continue 
to collect. 
 

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
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Jaya Z Govender

From: Boat Harbour Leasing
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:01 AM
To: Amanda S Hindley
Cc: Jayne E Stuckey; Stephanie Threlfall
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Morning all,  
 
Response to below, as requested. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
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
 
 
 

From: Boat Harbour Leasing  
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 9:59 AM 
To @boathousebrokerage.com> 
Subject: RE: Covid‐19 subsidy package. 
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your email of 2 June 2020 to the Boat Harbour Leasing team about the COVID‐19 subsidy package. 
Further to your previous email of 18 May 2020, and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR) 
subsequent response of 21 May 2020, TMR is still investigating the matter.  
 
As you can appreciate, this is a complicated matter and we are operating under a whole of Government policy 
which, therefore, requires consultations with various different Government agencies.  
 
Thank you for your patience while TMR continues obtaining all the required information. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:31 AM 
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To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Covid‐19 subsidy package. 
 
Leanne, 
 
I hope all is well. Disappointing not to hear of any progress? 
 
Are we closer to an update? 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
On Thu, 21 May 2020, 3:49 pm Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good afternoon

  

Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as possible.  

  

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

  

  

  

From:  @boathousebrokerage.com>  
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Covid‐19 subsidy package. 

  

Dear Leanne, 
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Could you please advise the criteria to be eligible to receive a rent waiver from a Marina.  

  

In particular I am referring to RQYS. Rqys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent 
waiver.  

  

I would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be 
public knowledge. 

  

Rqys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials? 

  

Should they be made to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance? 

  

How much would an eligible business be entitled to. I.e. how much is the seabed lease for each berth? 

  

Kind regards 

  

  

  

*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
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third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
*********************************************************************** 
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MC114419_ATTACHMENT FOUR 
Detailed Background Information 

• TMR will not be issuing commercial tenants regular rental invoices for the period 1 April 
2020 to 30 September 2020 (rent relief period). Businesses will still be required to pay 
outgoings in accordance with the lease terms. 

• On 8 April 2020, communication was sent to TMR’s Boat Harbour Leasing (BHL) 
commercial tenants advising of the rent relief. 

• Under the guidelines provided by QT on 6 April 2020, no obligation was placed on any 
State Government tenant, who receives the rent relief, to pass it onto their non-
commercial subtenants. It has been left at their discretion should they chose to pass it 
on. 

• Separate to the Queensland Government stimulus package, the Federal Government 
introduced a national binding code of conduct for commercial tenancies to ensure 
landlords and commercial tenants negotiate a change to their lease arrangement if they 
are experiencing hardship as a result of COVID-19. Whilst this code of conduct is not 
binding for residential tenancies, residential landlords, and landlords of non-commercial 
subtenancies can adopt similar principles when assessing their tenants (or subtenants) 
request for rent relief. Since the rent relief was provided, TMR has received extremely 
positive feedback from the tenants grateful for the assistance during this 
unprecedented time. 

• TMR has been approached directly and through local member Ms Joan Pease, 
Member for Lytton, from a berth holder at the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron 
(RQYS) marina at Manly boat harbour who is concerned that RQYS is not passing on 
the rent relief to their non-commercial tenants. 

• TMR has reviewed the situation and agrees, under the QT guidelines, that RQYS is not 
obliged to pass on the rent relief to non-commercial subtenants. 

• It is understood that RQYS and other TMR’s tenants who have been approached by 
their non-commercial subtenants, who are experiencing hardship as a result of COVID-
19, have been assessed based on similar principles as the national code of conduct 
(non-commercial subtenants requested to provide evidence of a reduction in income 
due to COVID-19). 

• Of TMR’s 14 marina tenants, 6 of those are commercially run marinas (for example, 

and 8 are clubs (for example,
and RQYS in Manly). 

• It is understood the commercial marinas are companies that have directors and 
shareholders and would generate a return from the operations of the marina.  

• It is understood the clubs operate as a not for profit, so any return made from the 
operations of the marina and the club must be put back into the club as they cannot 
generate a return.  

• RQYS have advised that its their intention to invest any benefit gained through rent 
relief back into the assets for the long-term benefit of all club members and in line with 
the club’s purpose of supporting the sport of yachting. 

• Whilst the marinas may not be passing on the rent relief to their non-commercial 
tenants (berth holders), TMR currently has no clear evidence that the marinas are 
profiting significantly or at all as a result. TMR does not know the operations of each 
marina and what they include in their rent fees to the berth holders, but the marina 
would still be responsible for paying the outgoings and maintenance associated with 
running the marina in which the berth rental would go towards.  
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• The outgoings would include water, rates, electricity, insurance, cleaning, security and 
waste. Maintenance would include all repairs and maintenance to the buildings, 
grounds and marina, dredging, and regular service contracts such as fire and electrical.  

• TMR has been recently advised by a Marine Industry expert that total expenses for 
running a small marina with limited buildings on land can be at a minimum of approx. 
$400,000 per annum, excluding rent. 
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MC114419_ATTACHMENT FIVE 
Detailed Key Issues 

 
Policy intent 

• The QT policy was focussed purely on supporting businesses, including not for profits 
such as RQYS. Providing rent relief for non-commercial tenants wasn't identified as an 
intention of the QT policy.  

• The non-commercial tenants of the marinas are typically berth holders. People who 
own a boat and rent a berth from the marina to store their boat. Only a very small 
portion of those berth holders actually live aboard their boat. The majority are used for 
recreational purposes. 

Relationship 

• Industry groups such as BIA and MIA wrote to TMR seeking immediate rent relief for 
marinas at the commencement of the COVID-19 pandemic in March 2020. 
Incorporating new conditions on the rent relief, focussed solely on Marina's may 
damage the strong relationship we have developed. 

Precedent 

• The rent relief stimulus package is for all tenants leasing Government premises. Any 
amendment by TMR to the rent relief could have negative impacts on the other 
Government agencies who would be providing the rent relief (DNRME, Dept of Housing 
and Public Works).  

• If TMR was to deviate from the current whole of government policy, it will need to seek 
advice from TMR legal regarding any amendments to the conditions of the rent relief or 
amendments to the rent relief period and then discuss those possible amendments with 
BIA and MIA to form a position. 
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